
/-

    
.   

.   

. 

 

  

 .

 -ghyassif@tbzmed.ac.ir  

  

  

. 

      

 .

                  

.

   

: 

         

 .

                                                            

.  

   

//////

 

     

  

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                             1 / 13

http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


     

                         

. 

                         

).(  

                            

 .

                    

 .

          

  

        

) .(

                           

)(.  

                              

) .(

           

) .(

   

)MPOWER(

  

)

  
) .(

           
/ %

           
/

                
).(  

               

)-( 

           

.  

                      

 .

                            

. 

                          

).(  

                                          

).( 

                        

-

     

).(  

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                             2 / 13

http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


  
.    

                  

(PIPOH)

 

»

          

 «

         

.(

PIPOH 

 

)(.   

PIPOH 

P (Population): 

 

I (Intervention): 

 

P (Professional of target): 

 

O (Outcome): 

 

    

                                                            
1

 

Population, Intervention, Professional of target, 
Outcome, Health care system 

H (Health care system):  

          
Appraisal 

of Guidelines Research and Evaluation-2 
(AGREE-2) ) (

                                  

 .

                                          

.

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                             3 / 13

http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


     

      
 :

                   
  

http://www.giudeline.gov National Guideline clearinghouse (NGC) 
www.tripdatabase.com TRIP DATABASE 

www.pubmed.gov PubMed 

www.nice.nhs.uk 

National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence 
(NICE) 

http://sign.ac.uk Scottish Intercollegiate Guidelines Network (SIGN) 
www.mdconsult.com MD consult 

http://www.nhmrc.gov.au/ National Health and Medical Research Council 
(NHMRC) 

www.who.org WHO 
http://www.g-i-n.net/

 

Guidelines International Network

 

(G-I-N)

 

www.google.com Google 

        

AGREE-2

»School-based 

interventions to prevent smoking) « (

 

http://www.evidence.nhs.uk

 

 .

                                           

.   

 

:  

:  

 

 :

    

»

 

«  

 

 :

      

 :

  

» :«»

«»«.

» «

»

 

 «

                                                            
2

 

Recommendations 

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                             4 / 13

http://www.giudeline.gov
http://www.tripdatabase.com
http://www.pubmed.gov
http://www.nice.nhs.uk
http://sign.ac.uk
http://www.mdconsult.com
http://www.nhmrc.gov.au/
http://www.who.org
http://www.g-i-n.net/
http://www.google.com
http://www.evidence.nhs.uk
http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


  
http://ircebm.tbzmed.ac.ir (

      
 :

    
»

 
«  

  

)Q1,Q4 (  

          

. 

        

  

    

. 

     

 :

    

)E1,E2,E4,E5,E6,E7,Q3,Q5(  

                                                         
 .

                        

      

 

  

  

.

                      

 .

                  

 .

              

. 

                 

.   

   

)E3,Q2;IDE(  

   

                                                            

  

IDE:

  

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                             5 / 13

http://ircebm.tbzmed.ac.ir
http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


   

       
.

 

(

  

.

        

)Q3(  

   

. 

       

 :

   

)IDE(  

        

 .

           

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                             6 / 13

http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


  
 :  

      
E1 

 
A 

  
E2 

  
B 

  

E3 

  

C

  

E4 

  

A 

  

E5

    

C

  

E6 

   

B 

E7 

       

A 

  

 :  

          

Q1 

   

   .  

               

B 

   

Q2 

  

.  

         

A 

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                             7 / 13

http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


     

      
: » «

 

Q3      

                 

C

  

Q4 

  

.  

               

C

 

Q5 

   

.  

      

(role playing) 

               

C

   
 [

 D
O

I:
 1

0.
22

10
2/

21
.1

.1
17

 ]
 

 [
 D

ow
nl

oa
de

d 
fr

om
 s

jk
u.

m
uk

.a
c.

ir
 o

n 
20

26
-0

2-
03

 ]
 

                             8 / 13

http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


            

)

 

)(

   
)

 
.(

 

)( .  

        

»

 

«:

      

).( 

 

:

                                                            
4

 

interactive social influences or social skills 

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                             9 / 13

http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


   

        

).(  

 

:

 .  

 

)-

-

-

 

).(  

  

:

 

)-

  

)-.(  

   
.

 
.

     
.

  

) .(  

                                     

.

            

.  

.   

                              

.

                  

//

           

.  

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                            10 / 13

http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


  
Reference 
1. World Health Organization. Tobacco fact sheet No 339. Updated July 2013.  2013. 
Availabile from: www.who.int/mediacentre/factsheets/fs339/en/index.html. Access time: 3 
Sep 2015. 
2. World Health Organization. Tobacco Free Initiative (TFI): Health effects of smoking 
among young people, 2009. Available from: 
http://www.who.int/tobacco/research/youth/health_effects/en/index.html. Access time: 7 Feb 
2015. 
3. National Cancer Institute. Cancer trends progress report: 2011/2012 update.  2012. 
Bethesda, National Cancer Institute. Availabile from:  http://progressreport.cancer.gov. 
Access time : 3 Sep 2015. 
4. Partnership for a tobacco-free Maine. Info for parent: Health effects of tobacco.  2015. 
Availabile from: 
http://www.tobaccofreemaine.org/channels/parents/learn_more_about_health_effects.php. 
Access time: 7 Feb 2015. 
5. Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences. Tobacco Prevention and Control 
Research Center (TPCRC).  2015. Availabile from: http://tpcrc.sbmu.ac.ir. Access time: 7 Feb 
2015. 
6. Heydari G, Ebn Ahmadi A, Londo HA, Shadmehr MB, Fadaizadeh L. The second study on 
WHO MPOWER tobacco control scores in the Eastern Mediterranean countries based on the 
2013 report: Improvements during two years. Archives of Iranian Medicine 2014;17:621-5. 
7. Mohammadpoorasl A. Increasing the trend of smoking in Iranian adolescents. Iranian 
Journal of Public Health 2013;42:1197-8. 
8. Mohammadpoorasl A, Fakhari A, Rostami F, Shamsipour M, Rashidian H, Goreishizadeh 
MA. Predictors of transition in different stages of smoking: a longitudinal study. Addict 
Health 2010;2:49-56. 
9. Oh DL, Heck JE, Dresler C, Allwright S, Haglund M, Del Mazo SS, et al. Determinants of 
smoking initiation among women in five European countries: a cross-sectional survey. BMC 
Public Health 2010;10:74. 
10. Moeini B, Allahverdipour H. Cigarette use and its predicting factors among male high 
school students. Journal of Nursing and Midwifery 2010;8:238-245. 
11. Karimy M, Niknami S, Heidarnia A, Hajizadeh I. Assessment of knowledge, health belief 
and patterns of cigarette smoking among adolescents. JFUMS 2011;1 :142-148. 
12. Thomas RE, McLellan J, Perera R. School-based programmes for preventing smoking. 
Cochrane Database of Syst Rev 2013;4: CD001293. 
13. Dobbins M, DeCorby K, Manske S, Goldblatt E. Effective practices for school-based 
tobacco use prevention. Prev Med 2008;46:289-97. 
14. Hoeflmayr D, Hanewinkel R. Do school-based tobacco prevention programmes pay off? 
The cost-effectiveness of the 'Smoke-free Class Competition'. Public Health 2008;122:34-41. 
15. The AGREE Next Steps Consortium (2009) Appraisal of guidelines for research and 
evaluation. Agree II. Available from www.agreetrust.org/resource-centre/agree-ii/. Access 
time:13-9-2015. 
16. NICE. School-based interventions to prevent smoking (PH 23).  2010. Availabile from: 
http://guidance.nice.org.uk/PH23. Access time: 3 Sep 2015. 
17. Ministry of Health and Medical Education. Education and culture of health database. 
Availabile from: www.salamat.gov.ir. Access time: 3 Sep 2015. 

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                            11 / 13

http://www.who.int/mediacentre/factsheets/fs339/en/index.html
http://www.who.int/tobacco/research/youth/health_effects/en/index.html
http://progressreport.cancer.gov
http://www.tobaccofreemaine.org/channels/parents/learn_more_about_health_effects.php
http://tpcrc.sbmu.ac.ir
http://guidance.nice.org.uk/PH23
http://www.salamat.gov.ir
http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


   

   
18. Backinger CL, Fagan P, Matthews E, Grana R. Adolescent and young 
adult tobacco preventionand cessation: current status and future directions. Tob Control 
2003;12 Suppl 4:IV46-53. 
19. Guilamo-Ramos V, Jaccard J, Dittus P, Gonzalez B, Bouris A, Banspach S. The Linking 
Lives health education program: a randomized clinical trial of a parent-based tobacco use 
prevention program for African American and Latino youths. Am J Public 
Health 2010;100:1641-7. 
20. Flay BR. The promise of long-term effectiveness of school-based smoking prevention 
programs: a critical review of reviews.Tob Induc Dis 2009; 5:7. 
21. Mellanby AR, Rees JB, Tripp JH. Peer-led and adult-led school health education: a 
critical review of available comparative research. Health Educ Res 2000;15:533-45. 
22. Lantz PM, Jacobson PD, Warner KE, Wasserman J, Pollack HA, Berson J, et al. Investing 
in youth tobacco control: a review of smoking prevention and control strategies.Tob Control 
2000;9:47-63. 
23. Camarelles Guillem F, Dalmau Gonz?lez-Gallarza R, Clemente Jiménez L, D?az-Maroto 
Mu?oz JL, Lozano Polo A, Pinet Ogué MC, et al. Consensus report for the clinical care of 
smoking cessation in Spain. Med Clin (Barc) 2013;140:272.e1-272.e12. 
24. Campbell R, Starkey F, Holliday J, Audrey S, Bloor M, Parry-Langdon N, et al. An 
informal school-based peer-led intervention for smoking prevention in adolescence 
(ASSIST): a cluster randomised trial. Lancet 2008;371:1595 1602. 
25. Flay BR. School-based smoking prevention programs with the promise of long-term 
effects. Tob Induc Dis 2009; 5: 6. 
26. Varun N. A novel approach to preventing adolescent smoking in schools. Thorax 2008; 
63:882. 
27. Lotrean LM, Dijk F, Mesters I, Ionut C, De Vries H. Evaluation of a peer-led smoking 
prevention programme for Romanian adolescents.Health Educ Res 2010;25:803-14. 
28. Johnston V, Liberato S, Thomas D. Incentives for preventing smoking in children and 
adolescents. Cochrane Database of Syst Rev 2012;10:CD008645. 
29. Atienza AA, King AC. Community-based health intervention trials: An overview of 
methodological issues. Epidemiol Rev 2002;24:72-9.  
30. Ross H, Powell LM, Bauer JE, Levy DT, Peck RM, Lee HR.Community-based youth 
tobacco control interventions: cost effectiveness of the Full Court Press project.Appl Health 
Econ Health Policy 2006;5:167-76. 
31. Forster JL, Murray DM, Wolfson M, Blaine TM, Wagenaar AC, Hennrikus DJ. The 
effects of community policies to reduce youth access to tobacco. Am J Public Health 
1998;88:1193-8. 
32. Dzewaltowski DA, Estabrooks PA, Klesges LM, Bull S, Glasgow RE. Behavior change 
intervention research in community settings: how generalizable are the results?. Health 
Promot Int 2004;19:235-45. 
33. Biglan A, Ary DV, Smolkowski K, Duncan T, Black C. A randomised controlled trial of a 
community intervention to prevent adolescent tobacco use. Tob Control 2000;9:24-32. 
34. Fisher EB, Auslander WF, Munro JF, Arfken CL, Brownson RC, Owens NW. Neighbors 
for a smoke free north side: evaluation of a community organization approach to promoting 
smoking cessation among African Americans. Am J Public Health 1998; 88: 1658 1663. 
35. Community Intervention Trial for Smoking Cessation (COMMIT): I. cohort results from a 
four-year community intervention. Am J Public Health 1995; 85: 183 192. 

 [
 D

O
I:

 1
0.

22
10

2/
21

.1
.1

17
 ]

 
 [

 D
ow

nl
oa

de
d 

fr
om

 s
jk

u.
m

uk
.a

c.
ir

 o
n 

20
26

-0
2-

03
 ]

 

                            12 / 13

http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html


  
36. Carson KV, Brinn MP, Labiszewski NA, Esterman AJ, Chang AB, Smith BJ. Community 
interventions for preventing smoking in young people.Cochrane Database Syst 
Rev 2011;(7):CD001291.  
37. World Health Organization. Tobacco Free Initiative (TFI): Quitting tobacco. [online]. 
Geneva: WHO. Available from: http://www.who.int/tobacco/quitting/en/. Access time: 8 Jul 
2015. 

     
 [

 D
O

I:
 1

0.
22

10
2/

21
.1

.1
17

 ]
 

 [
 D

ow
nl

oa
de

d 
fr

om
 s

jk
u.

m
uk

.a
c.

ir
 o

n 
20

26
-0

2-
03

 ]
 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

                            13 / 13

http://www.who.int/tobacco/quitting/en/
http://dx.doi.org/10.22102/21.1.117
http://sjku.muk.ac.ir/article-1-2204-en.html
http://www.tcpdf.org

